
ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total Material Labor Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000 4,000 4,000 8,000 8,000 10,000 8,600 18,600

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 19,000 19,000 38,000 38,000 12,000 18,000 30,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000 77,000 77,000 154,000 154,000 37,000 120,500 157,500

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000 19,000 19,000 38,000 38,000 12,000 18,000 30,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000 77,000 77,000 154,000 154,000 37,000 120,500 157,500

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 250 250 500 500 0

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 250 250 500 500 0

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

N/A

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3) yes

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4) yes

NO; bid indicates it is attached.

yes

yes

25-1468027 (INACTIVE)

yes

Ohio Casualty

NO

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43) yesyes

-38.52%-39.54%

N/A

Bonding Company (Pg. 24) Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Maryland

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4) INACTIVE

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

$451,950.00

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

$58,950.00

$399,600.00

$59,940.00

$459,540.00

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

$393,000.00

D&M Painting Corporation                                        

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 

15301

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5) yes
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total Material Labor Total

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

D&M Painting Corporation                                        

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 

15301

1. Bidder not prequalified., 2. inactive C.C. #.1. Bidder not prequalified., 2. Bidder did not 

include any contingency so added here; 

increases bid amount., 3. inactive C.C. #.
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Extended 

Total

18,600

30,000

157,500

30,000

157,500

3,000

3,000

N/A

yes

yes

NO; bid indicates it is attached.

yes

-38.52%

Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Maryland

INACTIVE

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

$399,600.00

$59,940.00

$459,540.00

yes
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Extended 

Total

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

1. Bidder not prequalified., 2. Bidder did not 

include any contingency so added here; 

increases bid amount., 3. inactive C.C. #.
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

1,000 5,000 6,000 6,000 5,000 15,000 20,000

20,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 32,800 22,200 55,000

65,750 120,000 185,750 185,750 155,400 154,350 309,750

20,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 32,800 22,200 55,000

65,750 100,000 165,750 165,750 144,537 159,213 303,750

1,000 3,000 4,000 4,000 12,300 2,500 14,800

500 2,000 2,500 2,500 12,300 2,500 14,800

$464,000.00

$533,600.00

$69,600.00

UCL, Inc.                                                                           

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, OH 45240

yes

yes

yes (verified 1/22/15)

-28.62%

N/A

yes (verified 1/22/15)

31-1697362 (expires 10/31/16, MAJ)

yes

Great American Insurance

yes

N/A

yes

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341

$773,100.00

$115,965.00

$889,065.00

18.94%

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

yes

yes

31-1286248 (INACTIVE) 

yes
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

UCL, Inc.                                                                           

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, OH 45240

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Extended 

Total

20,000

55,000

309,750

55,000

303,750

14,800

14,800

yes (verified 1/22/15)

N/A

yes

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341

$773,100.00

$115,965.00

$889,065.00

18.94%

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

yes

yes

31-1286248 (INACTIVE) 

yes
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Extended 

Total

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

16,000 2,400 18,400 18,400 45,000 5,000 50,000

24,000 56,000 80,000 80,000 196,000 150,000 346,000

124,000 247,100 371,100 371,100 95,000 220,000 315,000

24,000 56,000 80,000 80,000 196,000 150,000 346,000

128,000 255,900 383,900 383,900 95,000 220,000 315,000

1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000

1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000

yes

yes

36-4073085 (exp. 1/23/16, MAJ)

yes

yes

41-1528126 (exp. 11/25/15, MAJ)

N/A

NO

N/A

NO; bid indicates application submitted; 

approval pending.

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.

N/A

114.15%45.14%

yes

N/A

NAS Surety Group

yes

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

$1,392,000.00

$208,800.00

$1,600,800.00$1,084,910.00

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                      

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

$943,400.00

$141,510.00
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                      

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

1. Bidder not prequalified.1. Bidder not prequalified, 2. Line 1: bidder has 

$2,400 for Labor but looks like they meant to 

put $24,000 since Subtotal is $40,000. Reduces 

vendor's bid amount by $24,840 total.
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

HENDERSON EAST (1MG) & WEST (1MG) EXTERIOR TANK PAINTING

CONTRACT NO. 2099, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

2 Spec

Containment, Henderson West 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

3 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson West 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

4 Spec

Containment, Henderson East 

1MG Tank 1 LS 25,000 25,000 50,000 50,000

5 Spec

Clean and Overcoat Exterior of 

Henderson East 1MG Tank, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A 1 LS 75,000 175,000 250,000 250,000

6 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson East 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

7 Spec

Lead Containment, Handling and 

Disposal (Henderson West 1MG), 

Schedule C, Contingency Item 1 LS 2,000 8,000 10,000 10,000

Special

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

$650,000.00

$97,500.00

$747,500.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Extended 

Total

50,000

346,000

315,000

346,000

315,000

10,000

10,000

yes

yes

36-4073085 (exp. 1/23/16, MAJ)

N/A

NO

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.

N/A

114.15%

yes

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

$1,392,000.00

$208,800.00

$1,600,800.00
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, 

Not To Exceed 5% of Total 1 LS 10,000 20,000 30,000 30,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Extended 

Total

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

1. Bidder not prequalified.
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